From: Matt R <matthesgilll® outiook.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 9:12 AM

o Linda Camnall K12 flus>; K12.flus>; Sarah Wiggi K12.flus>; Jennifer Tippins K12.fLus>; Ch Chy K120, % toner < K124,
‘Amanda Gumble <Amanda Gumble@stiohns k12 fl.us>; Nwﬂomww.eum hnek12.f.

@

Subject: Wiy MMEDIATE ACTION - at Swiss Point

’mnon: Thi igi tside of ization. Do not click finks o open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report suspicious o potentially dange ils using the “Phish

| would like to start this email by saying this is just one in a series of events that has been detrimental to my son's schooling, and completely unacceptable behavior that has shown discrimination and bullying through slander and racism.
This s, in fact, how bullying s defined in both the district handbook and on the website:

-Page 27 of handbook

Bullying and Harassment

Students and employees should be provided a safe and secure learning and work environment,
free from bullying, harassment, and cyber-bullying of any kind. The complete text of the School
Board'’s bullying and harassment policy is set forth in School Board Rule 3.21. Bullying and
harassment are Level Ill violations of the Code of Conduct and are major infractions. Bullying
or will not be tolerated and dis y action will be taken. In addition to school
consequences, criminal charges may be filed. This policy shall be interpreted and applied
consistently with all applicable state and federal laws. Conduct that constitutes bullying or
harassment, as defined herein, is prohibited in all educational environments.

-Page 34
Level Iz

Level lll infractions are major acts of misconduct which the School Board has determined constitute a

serious breach of conduct. They include repeated misconduct acts from Leve! I, serious disruptions of
school order and threats to the health, safety and property of others. A student who commits a Level

il offense may also be subject to criminal proceedings.

Subsection on bullying:
C. Bullying -unwanted and repeated written, verbal, or physical behavior, or use

of digital ies that include any insulting, or
aactiirn hu an adult ar chudant that ic cavar nr naruaciue anniich th rrasta

c Bullving -unwanted and repeated written, verbal, or physical behavior, or use

of at include sulting, or

geﬂune, bv an adult or student, that is severe or pervasive enough to create
hostile, or offensive causes

Gecomfrt r b ion; creates an existence of an imbalance of power; or

unreasonably interferes with the individual’s school performance or

participation.

From the district site:

Definition of Bullying

For behaviors to be labeled as bullying, all three of the following components must be present:
The behavior is repeated

The behavior Is intentienal

« Thereis an imbalance of power

Meeting the School Distrct Definition of Bullying
The school level i vl determine i all th

present and the behavior meets the school district’s definition of bullying written in our policy. The St. Johns County School District’s policy prohibiting bullying and harassment defines bullying
and nically inflicting physical hurt or psychol, I distress on one or more students. See policy above for the full definition.

Reporting Bullying and Harassment Incidents
Incidents of bullying or harassment can be reported as follows:
+ In person st the school
« In writing to the school
« Online by using the “Report Bullying” button above
+ By phone to the school

All of these conditions have been met with the incident that has happened as described in "parent outline”. I have also enclesed the completed bullying form.
As this crime was committed against multiple minors, M 12 and gglem who is around the same age; by @ much older teacher creating a major imbalance of power and breaking not only this d federal |
parties were contacted prior to any “investigation” stating ultimately what resulted in lies by M. Stoner.

with hate speech as

Texpect an IMMEDIATE apology to MG and jesm, =5 well s calls to my family and sgigetl, 1o try and "explain” hows something this erroneous could have happened.

1am also going to push for criminal charges against Mr. Stoner, The simple fact of this whole matter is that this man stated to me and staff, In the presence of others on both sides; that he saw Noah Ross, my son; do something that was discovered to be "unfounded”. He slandered my son
in an effort to remove Noah from his class and punish him for not being a "good"” student.

This is disgusting behavior by a lazy and foolish person who should not be in any way respensible for or around children or their education in any way. What kind of representative is he for St. Johns county schools? Ne reasonable adult would lie and cause psychological damage to children
in order to gain peace, or favor, or whatever his end goal was. If a child lied, slandered and bullied, in this way he/she would certainly be punished, and | would expect St. Johns county would hold adult representatives ta higher standards.

Matthew Ross
Father of Noah Ross

(904)377-2638
From: K12l
sent:Tundq D«ember 10, 2024 9:52 AM
Unda Camall <Linda,C: K12,Lus>; Sarah Wiggins. K12l.us>; Jennifer Tippins. K120us>; <Chy K12flus>; fi

W»wwummww

IMMEDIATE ACTION lying by at Swiss Point
Good morming Mr. gme.
1am glad that we got the chy peaky y moming. | y your concern about aswell as your howit to you and the parent of the other student involved.

As we discussed, during our investigation of the incident, we found that Mr. Stoner himself did not witness the incident, but it was his student alde who said that she saw @Bll write the word on the board. When we asked other students in the class, no one else saw Sl
write anything on the board. For that reason, it became an unfounded report as we have no evidence to show that Noah was in fact the one that wrote on the board. We have also worked with you d he is now in ICT 7th period and no
longer in Mr. Stoner's lass - this should basically eli any interaction between Wil and Mr. Stoner.

We our protocol for g student incidents and that hould be reporting these the deans office and should not be calling directly - this all

time to properly investigate the incident and
make a determinstion on what happaned and limita sny misinformtion. We are working with our staff an this, sa well s3 some other areas, 1o snure thet ths doesit happsn again.

D igher has also followed up with you ar L=

well y f inthe We will also be speaking to the student aide about the statement made to e

Please let me know f | have missed anything of If you have any other questions | can help answer for you and your family.

Alexandra Pillay




From: Matt Mme———c oy tlo0k. com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:24 AM

To: 12.fl.us>; Linda Carnall <Linda. 2.11.us>; Sarah Wiggins <sarah. e sennder Tppins k12fLus>; chris Gallagher <c! K12 fus; ) K12
n rrble <Armonda Gumble@stiohns 12.fLus>; Ary Bore K12.fl.us>; K12.flus; tim. K12.flus; T Tariner-Dy d.gov>; Mcclaflin, Jennifer <Jennifer.Mc

Subject: e !mzu:nou - Racist Bullying by teacher at Swiss Point Middle School,

rSmm I ... o Learm iy this 5 meariant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of th ixati attachments unless you s safe,

Al

Here we are anather week past and not a word or any action from your side.
Just to be clear:

1.t and g haven't been This i d blowing. How in the world do you expect my son to either respect or give a damn about anythi has to say when they are liars and bullies? | mean come on this is
107 st an the fac It hasn's basn acdressed s yond concerning, When you e # ying place of crep snd gt caught, 1 thirk stap 1 would bt make sure h chidren the “scult tsscher” rought nto his complately scapid snl ot ile plan wers taken care o HE sors “tock
care of it quick" when he called myself and Jayden's dad, s come on, what in the hell is going on in that place?

2.The only "changes” that have happened are:
a. WEymoving to another class

b. -faﬂ\zr wants him to switch schools.
This Is the acceptable solution you have collectively come up with after such a horrible hate crime. The 8 grade student aide who lied and the teacher who lied are still just cruisi as normal with
50 just to pletely 30 there is no mis ling or confusion: this is just "done™? Investigation done and it was unfounded but that's cool, we'll just go on ahead from there and have a nice day?

1 was hoping for help with this but | see it is exactly what | implied; it's about your asses and screw the kids and the families you work for and are paid by. No one gets punished except for the 2 kids who were attacked by this adult predator. He can prey on any child in that school and all
that happens is exactly what he wanted. What's to stop him from doing this to other innacent people?

| would have to say | really am a bit shocked and saddened this is how an "A” rated district would handle something so gross and egregious with ABSOLUTELY NO QUESTION sbout what happened.

itiph and federal laws in i Including the indivi jith disabilities eds act and hate crime laws...

The crazy thingis you guys appear to be violating

f we dont hear a response or get some kind of communication from ANYONE by end of week with f update we will b cquire legal council and start a publi ign to
disabled minor:

disgusting hate crime thats also taking advantage of a

The simple fact that the person who ultimately “pulled the trigger” is now trying to blame an 8™ grader is almost laughable if it wasnt 50 sad.

Yes im still pissed, no | wont "let it go”,

Matthew
Father ofuNY
Gy Mcctafin Jenniter<lennifer McClafin@ed gov> o . |
Ta: You Thu 12/19/2024 101 PM.

Ce Tanner-Dean. Angela
Dear bar. m-m

Thank you for contacting the Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP), Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS), within the United States Department of Education (D OsEP ible for the Individuals with Disabilities Education
Act (IDEA). This Federal program provides financial assistance to State educational agencies (SEAS), and thiough SEAS to local educational agencies (LEAS), 1o help meet the unique educational needs of eligible children with one or more of the specified disabilities as defined at 34
CF.R.§ 300.8 of the Federal regulations implementing Part B of IDEA (Part B). You can access the Part B requlations at htips://sites.ed.qou/ideal.

This email is a reply to your December 18, 2024, email in which you included Jennifer McClaflin and Angela Tanner- Dean of the OSEP on correspondence related to an incident that your san's bullying. From your it unclear if your son has an
Indidualzed Education Program (IP)or f th fssue you referenced falls under th jrisdicton o the IDEA; however, mattersrelated to retalation, iscimination, and bullying may be brought t the atention of the Department’s Offce for CivlRights (0GR, The Rehabiltation Ac o 1573, Section S04 addresses
protections against such scions forstudents with disablties. Section 504 s 3 Federal law designed to protect therights o ndhviduals wih dsabiltes i programs and aciies tht receive Federalfnancial ssstance fom the Department. OCR enforces Secton S04 i publi elementary and secondary schools. For
more information about how DCR provides protections for individuals with disabilities, you may

If this Office can be of any assistance regarding questions related to the IDEA, please QSER's Customer for Florida, at [202) 500-8619 or email at jennifer meclaflinged gov.

Regards,

Jennifer McClafiin

storer Service Speciai
nd

Q) Mecefin Jennifer <lenniferMcClafin@ed gov> PR
Te: You Th 12192024 101 P
Ce Tanner-Dean. Angela

Dear bar. m-m

Thank you for contacting the Office af Special Education Programs (OSEP), Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS), within the United States Department of Education (D oSEP ile for the Individuals with Disabilities Education

Act (IDEA). This Federal program provides financial assistance to State educational agencies (SEAs}, and through SEAs to local educational agencies (LEAS), to help meet the unique educational needs of eligible children with one or more of the specified disabilities as defined at 34
CFR.§ 3008 of the Federal regulations implementing Part B of IDEA (Part B). You can access the Part B requlations at https://sites ed.gov/idea/.

This emailis a reply 1o your December 18, 2024, emailin which you included sennifer MeClaflin and Angels Tanner- Dean of the OSEP on correspandence related to an incident that your san's bullying. From your tis unclear if your son has an
Individualized Education Program (IEP) or i the issue you referenced falls under the jurisdiction of the IDEA; hawever, matters related to retaliation, discrimination, and bullying may be brought to the attention of the oqnm-m 's Office for Civil Rights (OCR). The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 addresses
protections against such actians for students with disabilities. Section 504 s a Federal law designed to u-mznu-e rights of indrviduals with disabilities in programs and activities that recelve Federal financial assistance from the Department. OCR enforces Section 504 in public elementary and secondary schools. For
‘more information about how OCR provides protections. for individuals with disabilities, you may

If this Office can be of any assistance regarding questions related to the IDEA, please QSER's Customer for Florida, at [202) 500-8619 or email at jennifer meclaflinged gov.

Regards,

Jennifer McClafiin
Customer Service Specia
te [mrovernent Planning Division

Monitoring and §

. Linda Camall< Linda Camall @stjohns k12.flus> o & o

To: You Alexandra Pillay: SarahWiggins: Jennifer Tippins: Chris Gallagher: James Stoner; Amy Borie: Beverly Slough: Tim Forsore Paul David Simplins Wi 12/18/2024 300 PM
Cc pg—

Good afternoon,

Thank you for reaching out again. |am saddened you are still angry. We have followed the school district protacol to handle the situation, and we have already moved Noah to ancther class upon your request.

As for your other concerns, we cannot disclose information about other students or staff for confidentiality purposes. However, again, please note that we have followed St. Johns School Distriet plici h We take all
serlously and complete them thoroughly.

Thank you,

Linda

Linda Carnall
Principal
Switzerland Point Middle School



